

ABSRC 2016 VENICE CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS

Advances in Business-Related Scientific Research Conference - Abstracts

ABSRC 2016 VENICE, Venice, Italy, March 17 - 18, 2016

Editor: Ajda Fošner

www.absrc.org









CIP - Kataložni zapis o publikaciji Narodna in univerzitetna knjižnica, Ljubljana

001.891:658(082)(0.034.2)

ADVANCES in Business-Related Scientific Research Conference (2016; Venice)
Conference proceedings [Elektronski vir] / Advances in Business-Related Scientific Research Conference - ABSRC 2016, Venice, Italy, March 17 - 18, 2016; [organized by GEA College]; editor Ajda Fošner.-Ljubljana: GEA College - Fakulteta za podjetništvo, 2016

ISBN 978-961-6347-59-4

1. Fošner, Ajda 2. GEA College (Ljubljana). Fakulteta za podjetništvo

283838720

Copyrights: Name, form, design, reproduction - GEA College - Faculty of Entrepreneurship; Contents of individual papers - paper authors

Editor: Ajda Fošner

Issued and published by: GEA College - Faculty of Entrepreneurship, Dunajska 156, SI-1000 Ljubljana, Slovenia

Year: 2016 (March 2016)

Number of issued USBs: 50

ABSRC is an important international gathering of business and business-related sciences scholars and educators.

ABSRC 2016 - organized by GEA COLLEGE - Faculty of Entrepreneurship.

Publisher: GEA COLLEGE - Faculty of Entrepreneurship, Dunajska 156, SI-1000 Ljubljana, Slovenia. All submissions were reviewed. Selection for inclusion in the conference program was based upon quality, originality, and relevance, in the judgment of the review process.

Contents of papers published as received from the authors. The authors retain their rights to publish their papers elsewhere.

All rights reserved.

Conference Chair Prof. Dr. Ajda Fošner

Conference Scientific Review Committee (in alphabetical order)

Prof. Dr. Suavi Ahipasaoglu, Okan University, Istanbul, Turkey

Prof. Dr. Bostjan Antoncic, University of Ljubljana, Ljubljana, Slovenia

Prof. Dr. Heri Bezic, University of Rijeka, Rijeka, Croatia

Prof. Dr. Ionel Bostan, University "Stefan cel Mare" of Suceava, Suceava, Romania

Patrycja Chodnicka, University of Warsaw, Warsaw, Poland

Prof. Dr. Alex F. DeNoble, San Diego State University, San Diego, California, U. S. A.

Prof. Dr. Giorgio Dominese, LUISS University Rome, Rome, University of Udine, Udine, University of Rome Tor Vergata, Rome, Italy

Prof. Dr. Ajda Fošner, GEA College, Ljubljana, Slovenia

Prof. Dr. Doris Gomezelj Omerzel, University of Primorska, Koper, Slovenia

Prof. Dr. Dietmar Grichnik, University of St. Gallen, St. Gallen, Switzerland

Prof. Dr. Katherine Gundolf, GSCM - Montpellier Business School, Montpellier, France

Prof. Dr. Robert D. Hisrich, Thunderbird School of Global Management, Phoenix, Arizona, U. S. A.

Dr. Nicholas S. Jewczyn, Ashford University, San Diego, California, U. S. A.

Dr. Renata Karkowska, University of Warsaw, Warsaw, Poland

Dr. Claudine Kearney, University College Dublin, Dublin, Ireland

Prof. Dr. Ekaterina Kostina, Novosibirsk State Pedagogical University, Novosibirsk, Russia

Prof. Dr. Abey Kuruvilla, University of Wisconsin Parkside, Kenosha, Wisconsin, U. S. A.

Prof. Dr. Leonard H. Lynn, Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, Ohio, U. S. A.



Prof. Dr. Stephen O. Migiro, Graduate School of Business Leadership, Midrand, South Africa

Prof. Dr. Rickie Moore, EM Lyon, Lyon, France

Dr. Malgorzata Olszak, University of Warsaw, Warsaw, Poland

Prof. Dr. Figen Ozulke, Okan University, Istanbul, Turkey

Prof. Dr. N. Panchanatham, Annamalai University, Tamil Nadu, India

Dr. Mohammed Abdul Raffey, Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Marathwada University, Aurangabad, India

Prof. Dr. Cezar Scarlat, University Politehnica of Bucharest, Bucharest, Romania

Prof. Dr. Peter Schmidt, Holmes Graduate School of Management, Melbourne, Australia

Prof. Dr. Seval Selimoglu, Anadolu University, Eskisehir, Turkey

Prof. Dr. Gangaram Singh, San Diego State University, San Diego, California, U. S. A.

Dr. Seweryn Spalek, Silesian University of Technology, Gliwice, Poland

Prof. Dr. Dindayal Swain, International Management Institute, Bhubaneswar, India

Prof. Dr. Jaka Vadnjal, GEA College, Ljubljana, Slovenia Dr. Drasko Veselinovic, GEA College, Ljubljana, Slovenia

Conference Research Papers List

ABSRC 2016 VENICE PAPERS AND AUTHORS

Elif Akagun Ergin	THE CRITICAL ROLE OF ONLINE WORD OF MOUTH ON CONSUMERS' PURCHASE INTENTIONS: AN EMPIRICAL STUDY IN ISTANBUL	
Handan Ozdemir	ATMOSPHERIC EFFECTS IN DEPARTMENT STORES: A STUDY ON TURKISH CONSUMERS' SHOPPING BEHAVIOR	
Asliza Yusoff, Noor Hazlina Ahmad, Hasliza Abdul Halim	DOES AGROPRENEURSHIP EDUCATION PREDICT STUDENTS' ENTREPRENEURIAL ORIENTATION AND INTENTION? EVIDENCE FROM A DEVELOPING COUNTRY	
Helen Gubby	A BIT OF A MUDDLE: MISTAKEN PATENTING BEHAVIOUR TYPICAL IN START-UPS AND SMALL FIRMS	
Lidija Romic	FINACIAL REPORTING REGULATION IN PRACTICE	
Azilahwati Binti Adam, Jessnor Elmy Binti Mat Jizat, Mohd Asri Bin Mohd Noor	A REVIEW OF FACTORS THAT INFLUENCED THE INTENTION OF ACCEPTANCE AND USE OF SOCIAL COMMERCE AMONG SMALL MEDIUM-SIZED ENTERPRISES IN MALAYSIA	
Svetlana Igorevna Ashmarina, Anna Sergeevna Zotova	THE INFLUENCE OF GLOBALIZATION FACTOR ON SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT OF RUSSIAN ORGANIZATIONS	
Alba Berberi, Emirjeta Bejleri	COMPETITIVENESS IN THE LABOR MARKET AS A FACTOR OF FOREIGN DIRECT INVESTMENTS' (FDI) ATTRACTION: CASE OF ALBANIA	
Kirandeep Kaur, Dimitrios Paparas, Alexandros Paparas	AN ECONOMETRIC ANALYSIS OF THE VALIDITY OF WAGNER'S LAW AND PUBLIC EXPENDITURE IN RAJASTHAN STATE	
Claes Backman, Natalia Khorunzhina	CONSUMPTION AND HOUSING WEALTH: THEORY AND EVIDENCE	



Filip Čićek, Marta Begonja, Ana Marković Ćunko, Ani Gerbin	A NEW FRAMEWORK FOR STUDYING NATIONAL INNOVATION SYSTEMS, WITH THE CASE OF CROATIA IN THE ADRIATIC REGION CONTEXT	
Xhevat Sopi, Engjëll Skreli	ESTIMATING THE IMPACT OF SOCIO-DEMOGRAPHIC FACTORS IN WILLINGNESS TO PAY FOR FOOD SAFETY - THE CASE OF KOSOVO	
Can Karabiyik, Büşra Kutlu	BENCHMARKING PERFORMANCE OF OECD COUNTRIES IN INTERNATIONAL TRADE: A TOPSIS APPROACH	
Feyza Balan	ASYMMETRIC PANEL CAUSALITY TEST WITH AN APPLICATION TO THE IMPACT OF CLIMATE CHANGE ON FINANCIAL RISK	
Enoch Okomfo Okonah	FINANCIAL CRISIS AND ITS EFFECTS ON THE NATIONAL ECONOMY (GHANA)	
Xhevat Sopi	EFFECTS OF CONSUMER CONFUSION ABOUT THE CONCEPTS OF QUALITY AND FOOD SAFETY ON THE WILLINGNESS TO PAY FOR FOOD SAFETY	
Vladimir Bukvič	FINANCIAL FLEXIBILITY AS ONE OF THE KEY FACTORS THAT INFLUENCE FIRM INVESTMENT ABILITY	



ALPHABETICAL INDEX



CONTENTS

THE CRITICAL ROLE OF ONLINE WORD OF MOUTH ON CONTINUENTIONS: AN EMPIRICAL STUDY IN ISTANBUL Elif Akagün Ergin	ONSUMERS' PURCHASE	ı	1
A REVIEW OF FACTORS THAT INFLUENCED THE INTENT USE OF SOCIAL COMMERCE AMONG SMALL MEDIUM-SIZE Azilahwati Binti Adam, Jessnor Elmy Binti Mat Jizat	D ENTERPRISES IN MALAYSIA	4	2
Claes Backman, Natalia Khorunzhina	/IDENCE	4	4
ASYMMETRIC PANEL CAUSALITY TEST WITH AN APPLICA CLIMATE CHANGE ON FINANCIAL RISK Feyza Balan	ATION TO THE IMPACT OF	- (5
COMPETITIVENESS IN THE LABOR MARKET AS A FACTOR INVESTMENTS' (FDI) ATTRACTION: CASE OF ALBANIA Alba Berberi, Emirjeta Bejleri	OF FOREIGN DIRECT	(6
FINANCIAL FLEXIBILITY AS ONE OF THE KEY FACTORS T INVESTMENT ABILITY Vladimir Bukvič	HAT INFLUENCE FIRM		7
A NEW FRAMEWORK FOR STUDYING NATIONAL INNOVA CASE OF CROATIA IN THE ADRIATIC REGION CONTEXT Filip Čićek, Marta Begonja, Ana Marković Ćunko, Ar	•		8
A BIT OF A MUDDLE: MISTAKEN PATENTING BEHAVIOUR SMALL FIRMS Helen Gubby		1 (0
THE INFLUENCE OF GLOBALIZATION FACTOR ON SUSTA RUSSIAN ORGANIZATIONS Svetlana Igorevna Ashmarina, Anna Sergeevna Zoto		1	1
BENCHMARKING PERFORMANCE OF OECD COUNTRIES IN TOPSIS APPROACH Can Karabiyik, Büşra Kutlu	INTERNATIONAL TRADE: A	1 2	2



PREV

ALPHABETICAL INDEX

NEXT

CONTENTS

AN ECONOMETRIC ANALYSIS OF THE VALIDITY OF WAGNER'S LAW AND PUBLIC EXPENDITURE IN RAJASTHAN STATE Kirandeep Kaur, Dimitrios Paparas, Alexandros Paparas	13
FINANCIAL CRISIS AND ITS EFFECTS ON THE NATIONAL ECONOMY (GHANA) Enoch Okomfo Okonah	15
ATMOSPHERIC EFFECTS IN DEPARTMENT STORES: A STUDY ON TURKISH CONSUMERS' SHOPPING BEHAVIOR Handan Özdemir	16
FINACIAL REPORTING REGULATION IN PRACTICE Lidija Romic	17
EFFECTS OF CONSUMER CONFUSION ABOUT THE CONCEPTS OF QUALITY AND FOOD SAFETY ON THE WILLINGNESS TO PAY FOR FOOD SAFETY Xhevat Sopi	18
ESTIMATING THE IMPACT OF SOCIO-DEMOGRAPHIC FACTORS IN WILLINGNESS TO PAY FOR FOOD SAFETY - THE CASE OF KOSOVO Xhevat Sopi, Engjëll Skreli	19
DOES AGROPRENEURSHIP EDUCATION PREDICT STUDENTS' ENTREPRENEURIAL ORIENTATION AND INTENTION? EVIDENCE FROM A DEVELOPING COUNTRY Asliza Yusoff, Noor Hazlina Ahmad, Hasliza Abdul Halim	20





CONTENTS



ALPHABETICAL INDEX

A		
ABDUL HALIM, HASLIZA		20
AHMAD, NOOR HAZLINA		20
AKAGÜN ERGIN, ELIF		1
AZILAHWATI, BINTI ADAM		2
5		
В		
BACKMAN, CLAES		4
BALAN, FEYZA		5
BEGONJA, MARTA		8
BEJLERI, EMIRJETA		6
DEDDEDI ALDA		6
BERBERI, ALBA		0
BUKVIČ, VLADIMIR		7
Č		
ČIĆEK, FILIP		8
G		
GERBIN, ANI		8
GUBBY, HELEN		10
I		
IGOREVNA ASHMARINA, SVET	LANA	11





CONTENTS



ALPHABETICAL INDEX

J	
JESSNOR ELMY, BINTI MAT JIZAT	2
K	
KARABIYIK, CAN	12
KAUR, KIRANDEEP	13
KHORUNZHINA, NATALIA	4
KUTLU, BÜŞRA	12
M	
MARKOVIĆ ĆUNKO, ANA	8
MOHD ASRI, BIN MOHD NOOR	2
0	
OKOMFO OKONAH, ENOCH	15
Ö	
ÖZDEMIR, HANDAN	16
P	
PAPARAS, ALEXANDROS	13
PAPARAS, DIMITRIOS	13
R	
ROMIC, LIDIJA	17





CONTENTS

ALPHABETICAL INDEX

-
C.
- 70
J

SERGEEVNA ZOTOVA, ANNA		11
SKRELI, ENGJËLL		19
SOPI, XHEVAT	18	19
Y		
YUSOFF, ASLIZA		20

CONTENTS

ALPHABETICAL INDEX

PAPER

THE CRITICAL ROLE OF ONLINE WORD OF MOUTH ON CONSUMERS' PURCHASE INTENTIONS: AN EMPIRICAL STUDY IN ISTANBUL

Elif Akagün Ergin

Associate Professor of Marketing, Çankaya University

Abstract

Traditional word of mouth (WOM) activities have evolved into an entirely new form of communication that exploits modern technology. The growth of the Internet has amplified the effect that online WOM has on consumers. The massive digital platform includes social network sites, review sites, discussion groups, web logs and many others. Through these platforms, online WOM activities have attained a huge power on a consumer's search, evaluation and purchase processes. This research attempts to shed light on how Turkish online consumers perceive and process online WOM activities. The research specifically focuses on the link between the perceived credibility of online WOM and its subsequent impact on consumers' purchase intentions. A total of 400 consumers from Istanbul are surveyed for the study. Results reveal that online WOM activities have a higher impact on female consumers' purchase intentions and frequency of purchases. On a similar note, consumers' demographic characteristics prove to be of significance with regards to their purchase intentions.

Keywords: Electronic word of mouth; eWOM; online consumer reviews; Turkish consumers

CONTENTS

ALPHABETICAL INDEX

PAPER

A REVIEW OF FACTORS THAT INFLUENCED THE INTENTION OF ACCEPTANCE AND USE OF SOCIAL COMMERCE AMONG SMALL MEDIUM-SIZED ENTERPRISES IN MALAYSIA

Azilahwati Binti Adam
Sultan Idris Education University
Malaysia
aziey 80@yahoo.com

Jessnor Elmy Binti Mat Jizat
Sultan Idris Education University
Malaysia
jessnor@fpe.upsi.edu.my

Mohd Asri Bin Mohd Noor

Sultan Idris Education University

Malaysia

mohd.asri@fpe.upsi.edu.my

Abstract

Small and Medium Enterprises (SMEs) are the backbone of the economic development in Malaysia. The contribution of SMEs to the Gross Domestic Product (GDP) keeps increasing each year. Therefore, in order to remain \ and competitive in the market, SMEs have to keep up with the rapid pace of information and communications technology (ICT). The recent emergence of social media has led to many changes in the methods of marketing and buying and selling among consumers and even vendors. These, coupled with the integration of e-commerce and social media, which is known as social commerce (s-commerce), can assist SMEs to grow further. This study will explore the factors that influence the acceptance and use of s-commerce among SMEs in Malaysia based on the Unified Theory of Acceptance and Use of Technology (UTAUT).

Keywords: Social Commerce, E-Commerce, ICT, Adoption of Technology, SMEs, UTAUT.

Topic Groups: Entrepreneurship, Social Sciences and Business, Technology and Innovation Management.

CONTENTS

ALPHABETICAL INDEX

PAPER

CONSUMPTION AND HOUSING WEALTH: THEORY AND EVIDENCE

Claes Backman

Copenhagen Business School, Economics Department

Denmark

cb.eco@cbs.dk

Natalia Khorunzhina*

Copenhagen Business School, Economics Department
Denmark

nk.eco@cbs.dk

CONTENTS

ALPHABETICAL INDEX

PAPER

ASYMMETRIC PANEL CAUSALITY TEST WITH AN APPLICATION TO THE IMPACT OF CLIMATE CHANGE ON FINANCIAL RISK

Feyza Balan

Department of Economics, Biga Faculty of Economics and Administrative Sciences, Canakkale Onsekiz Mart University, Biga, Çanakkale

Turkey

Abstract

Climate change which caused to dramatic economic impact is a key issue for the world in the 21st century. Using data for Portugal, Ireland, Italy and Spain (PIIGS) countries over the years 1990-2009, this study investigates the causal relationship from climate change to financial risk/stability via Hatemi-J asymmetric causality test that separates positive and negative shocks in analysis. As a result of this study, both positive and negative shocks existed for Ireland, causality from climate change to financial risk emerged for Spain in only negative shocks. In addition, the results showed that a positive shock in climate change cause a negative shock in financial stability. In the cases of Greece and Portugal none of the causal relationships cannot be proved.

Keywords: Financial risk, climate change, asymmetric panel causality test

JEL Classification: C33, G32, Q54

CONTENTS

ALPHABETICAL INDEX

PAPER

COMPETITIVENESS IN THE LABOR MARKET AS A FACTOR OF FOREIGN DIRECT INVESTMENTS' (FDI) ATTRACTION: CASE OF ALBANIA

Alba Berberi *

Department of Business-Administration' Faculty of Economy, University of Shkodra "Luigj Gurakuqi"

Albania

berberi al@hotmail.com

Emirjeta Bejleri

Department of Business-Administration, Faculty of Economy, University of Shkodra "Luigj Gurakuqi"

Albania

Abstract

Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) is seen as a catalytic of economic growth, especially, in developing countries and the ones in transition. In these countries, the inflow of FDI is suggested to have improved management of technical change, sourcing, marketing and training, and capability enhancement.

But, to take the best spillovers from FDIs, it depends, too, on the strategy of Local Government, which can contribute on the improvement of the competitiveness of the market. The competitiveness of the market, such as: the formation and training of the workforce; exploitation of knowledge and techniques of returnees etc, helps to attract foreign investors.

This paper is a literature review and has on focus to identify the role of FDIs and the role of market competitiveness (focusing in human resources development) on attracting foreign investors: case of Albania. It will serve on understanding the importance of FDIs and the work that have to be done on the improvement of the market competitiveness. It serves same as for academics, as well as for local governments units in our country.

Keywords: Foreign Direct Investment, human resources, competitiveness, Albania

CONTENTS

ALPHABETICAL INDEX

PAPER

FINANCIAL FLEXIBILITY AS ONE OF THE KEY FACTORS THAT INFLUENCE FIRM INVESTMENT ABILITY

Vladimir Bukvič

GEA College Ljubljana - Faculty of Entrepreneurship
Slovenia

vladimir.bukvic@bass.si

Abstract

Author sets out financial flexibility as one among the key factors that have a certain impact on firm investment ability. He exposes and studies financial flexibility in the context of his conceptual model where investment ability is the subject of his further research. Thus in this paper he focuses exclusively on financial flexibility. Although there are a lot of different definitions and meanings behind this term, the author resumes its definition as a firm ability to exploit the opportunities without jeopardizing its rating. By rating is meant an assessment of all kinds of risk to which a firm (commodity producer) is exposed. It can be internal and external. The first one should be understood as ability to adapt, and the second one as ability of a firm to reduce the vulnerability while influencing the environment. If a stability is taken into account, it can be found out hat the notion of stability, i.e. risk management, is embedded in flexibility. Financial flexibility is a firm's capacity to mobilize its financial resources in response to uncertain future contingencies. On account of this leverage and cash holdings are exposed to define financial flexibility. In line with this view financial flexibility can be a result of the firm's strategic decisions regarding its capital structure, liquidity and investment. Further in this paper various aspects of financial flexibility are considered. The author pays attention to some of them, like risk, resources of financial flexibility, financial structure, financial flexibility through different configuration, growth, and market conditions. Measuring and assessement of the financial flexibility is another issue the author takes into consideration. A logic basic starting point for measuring the financial flexibility is a capital structure of a firm. In the last section the author connects financial flexibility as an ability of a firm to generate a sufficient cash flow for funding the exploitation of the business opportunities without jeopardizing its financial stability to investment ability, to his coceptual model, which can be demonstrated as an ability to fund the growth, i.e. ability to provide additional net working capital, and to fund new fixed assets, what can be also understood and defined as investment ability.

Keywords: financial flexibility, investment ability, financial leverage, capital structure

CONTENTS

ALPHABETICAL INDEX

PAPER

A NEW FRAMEWORK FOR STUDYING NATIONAL INNOVATION SYSTEMS, WITH THE CASE OF CROATIA IN THE ADRIATIC REGION CONTEXT

Filip Čićek

University of Rijeka Faculty of Medicine, Center for Proteomics

Croatia

filip.cicek@uniri.hr

Marta Begonja

University of Rijeka Faculty of Medicine, Center for Proteomics

Croatia

marta.begonja@medri.uniri.hr

Ana Marković Ćunko

University of Rijeka Faculty of Medicine, Center for Proteomics

Croatia

amcunko@medri.uniri.hr

Ani Gerbin*

University of Rijeka Faculty of Medicine, Center for Proteomics

Croatia

ani.gerbin@medri.uniri.hr

Abstract

This paper aims to identify, classify and analyze the innovation chain of enablers and inhibitors in Croatia in the context of the Adriatic Region. To this end, we present a series of indicators across ten innovation dimensions that constitute an important and integral part of a national innovation system, and which were previously compiled by the PACINNO project consortium. Another important objective of the study is the evaluation of the Croatian national innovation system and innovation policies. Here we rely on the qualitative data obtained through interviews with key informants, identifying the role of the system components as innovation enabling or inhibiting. This research contributes to the literature on national and regional innovation systems by providing the first comprehensive set

of data focusing on the Adriatic Region and novel analytical framework for the study of national and regional innovation systems.

Keywords: innovation, enablers, inhibitors, Adriatic Region

Topic Groups: Technology and innovation management, Politics and business, Macroeconomics

CONTENTS

ALPHABETICAL INDEX

PAPER

A BIT OF A MUDDLE: MISTAKEN PATENTING BEHAVIOUR TYPICAL IN START-UPS AND SMALL FIRMS

Dr. Helen Gubby, barrister

Rotterdam School of Management, Erasmus University, Rotterdam

The Netherlands

hgubby@rsm.nl

Abstract

In today's knowledge-based economy, intellectual property (IP) has become a major asset for many businesses. Patents are the most expensive form of IP and managers need to be able to make informed decisions about when to patent. Smaller businesses tend not to have in-house lawyers specialized in patent law. However, for the smaller firm in particular the decision to patent signifies a considerable financial investment.

Unfortunately, managers of start-ups and small firms often know little about patent law or the ways in which patents are used as strategic tools in competition. Ignorance of patent law can lead to major mistakes being made. These mistakes may be so disastrous that they could even jeopardize the commercial success of businesses. Based on literature and a research project on patenting in small firms, a number of typical mistakes are addressed in this article.

Keywords: Intellectual property, patent law and strategy, start-ups and small firms

Topic groups: Law and business, Management education, training and development, Technology and innovation management

CONTENTS

ALPHABETICAL INDEX

PAPER

THE INFLUENCE OF GLOBALIZATION FACTOR ON SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT OF RUSSIAN ORGANIZATIONS

Svetlana Igorevna Ashmarina

Samara State University of Economics 443090, Samara, Sovetskoi Armii Street,141 Russia

Anna Sergeevna Zotova*

Samara State University of Economics 443090, Samara, Sovetskoi Armii Street,141 Russia

azotova@mail.ru

Abstract

Russian organizations development should be focused on the optimization process of organization activity for their sustainable development in long-term period. The fastening speed of globalization processes resulting in the processes of international market generation influence greatly the trends and the essence of development stages of national organizations. The priority of Russian organizations development has been given to the matters of supply and demand in the markets of human resources, educational services, scientific research and development. The first step here is to analyze the main factors that may influence organizations sustainability. The second step is the assessment of sustainable development level as one of the most efficient instruments of sustainable development management at the organization which gives complex view of its state.

In order to perform accurate analysis of the current state of the organization it is necessary to perform the assessment of its sustainable development and using its results to elaborate the further tactic of enterprise functioning. The assessment of sustainable development level of the enterprise may help the effective management of strategy development only if the corresponding indicators system is created. The elaboration and usage the sustainable development indicators allows the enterprise to implement analysis of its activity results and monitoring of sustainable enterprise functioning. These two tasks stipulate the goal of the research work presented in the article.

Keywords: sustainable development, assessment methods, global factors, organization

CONTENTS

ALPHABETICAL INDEX

PAPER

BENCHMARKING PERFORMANCE OF OECD COUNTRIES IN INTERNATIONAL TRADE: A TOPSIS APPROACH

Can Karabiyik

Celal Bayar University, Department of Economics
Turkey

c_karabiyik@hotmail.com

Büşra Kutlu

Adnan Menderes University, Department of Management Information Systems

Turkey

busrakutlu@hotmail.com

Abstract

Economic performance of countries has been evaluated on several counts from both microeconomic and macroeconomic framework in many empirical studies by using many quantitative technics such as Multi Criteria Decision Making methods. After all, this paper has the characteristic of first research which examines international trade performance. Today, governments as well as firms are seeking new opportunities to take a bigger share of global market through trade by managing scarce resources, trade agreements and arrangements, making innovation, increasing productivity et cetera. It is within this context that the authors aim at evaluating international trade performance of OECD countries by using TOPSIS and AHP approaches between 1999-2014 in the light of three foreign trade performance indicators, namely; Volume of Exports Per Capita, Normalized Trade Balance and Terms of Trade. Our findings indicate that Norway, Ireland and Germany are ranked among the top three countries while Turkey, USA and the Greece are the bottom three.

Keywords: Macroeconomics, International Trade Performance, Multi Criteria Decision Making, TOPSIS, AHP

Topics: Macroeconomics

CONTENTS

ALPHABETICAL INDEX

PAPER

AN ECONOMETRIC ANALYSIS OF THE VALIDITY OF WAGNER'S LAW AND PUBLIC EXPENDITURE IN RAJASTHAN STATE

PhD Research Scholar Kirandeep Kaur

Department of Economics, Central University of Rajasthan India

sandhu.kirandeep27@gmail.com

Lecturer Dimitrios Paparas

Land, Farm and Agribusiness Management, Harper Adams University U.K.

dpaparas@harper-adams.ac.uk

Research Student Alexandros Paparas

Abstract

This paper provides new evidence on the validity of Wagner law in Rajasthan, the largest state in India by using provisional data during 1970-2014. The six versions of Wagner law have been employed in order to investigate the long run relationship between the Real State Government Expenditure and the Real Net State Domestic Product in order to explain temporal increases in the ratio of spending on National Income. There are several advantages of using provisional data, firstly one of the suppositions of Wagner's hypothesis is the occurrence of peace and stability, Wagner did not consider the effect of wars on public spending. The deployment of regional data is in accordance to the peace and stability supposition since local governments do not incur defence spending. Secondly, Wagner's hypothesis is premised on a supposition of similar cultural and institutional arrangements. Rajastan was a state in the process of industrialisation and experienced a positive economic growth with increased government spending because of the rising demand for changes. These changes took place in law and order, in the welfare services. Other important assumptions of the law are the increase in population density and urbanization that led to increased state (public) expenditures, and on economic regulation. In order to investigate the relationship between GDP and government spending (Wagner's law), we used the following econometric techniques: the Dickey and Fuller (1979) and Phillips and Perron (1988), the Quandt and Andrews (1993) and Bai and Perron (1998), two unit root tests which allow structural changes, the Johansen (1988) and Engle-Gragner (1987) cointegration approaches and finally the Granger (1969) causality tests. This is the first attempt

of an empirical analysis of the validity of Wagner's law in Rajastan by using data span which covers a long period and includes six different versions of the law. The long data set ensures the reliability of our results in terms of statistical and economic conclusions. Our research extends the work of previous researchers engaged in this topic which used econometric techniques without examining for single or multiple structural breaks. We deployed the Johansen cointegration technique and the Engle-Granger approach in order to examine if there is a long run relationship between the tested variables in the 5 different versions of the law and we found that the tested variables are cointegrated. Furthermore, we calculated the income elasticities by using both the cointegration approaches. The results of all tested versions are in accordance to the theory and provide support of the validity of Wagner's law. Our empirical results from the Granger Causality and VECM indicate that causality is running from income to spending in all versions, hence provide support of the validity of Wagner's law.

Keywords: Wagner's Law, Public Expenditure, Unit root, Cointegration, Causality analysis

JEL Classification: H52; C22; O23; E62

CONTENTS

ALPHABETICAL INDEX

PAPER

FINANCIAL CRISIS AND ITS EFFECTS ON THE NATIONAL ECONOMY (GHANA)

Enoch Okomfo Okonah (student Author)

Girne American University, department Economics
North Cyprus

yodae1982@yahoo.com

Abstract

The current financial challenges following closely a recovery from global finacial crunch in 2007 and 2008. Ghana impressive gains in 2009 through to 2011 was remarkable and enviable by the international community. However this considerable growth did not last for long when the country plunged into another financial crisis betweeen 2012 and 2015. It was expectant that Ghana would run into finanacial crises due to huge public expenditure in the run up to the 2012 general election which saw the country's budget deficit soaring prodigiously to 12.1% of GDP in 2012. Moreover the country's public debt rose to 48.9% of GDP in 2012, the monetary policy rate also saw astronomical rise from 19% to 21% in 2012 an indication that government borrowed to financed the fiscal slippage and inflation galloping from a single digit of 8.6 in 2011 to 13.2 in 2012. Average lending rate on interbank market rose from 21% to a whopping 27% in 2012. The development that crippled and deprived the private sector of the needed fund to drive growth. This was clearly shown in GDP and GDP growth trend. The sharp slump in the GDP growth rate from 15% in 2011 to 8.6% in 2012 and further plummeted to 4% in 2015 were enough evidence that the country is battling with crises. The decline in oil price when Ghana had become oil producer have had its fair share of the crises compactment. Ghana being a part of the global market have not been spared of the impact of the oil price regime facing the global oil market. In whole, the country's fiscal and macroeconomic outlook have deteriorated significantly calling for austerity measures to save the country from total collapse Among the policy intervention embarked on by the and restore confidence. government was a bail-out from the International Monetary Fund (IMF) in later part of 2014. The study analysed the features and extent of the effect of the crises, policy implication and responses. Ghana just like any other developing country, against these development would be more gallible as its inflation, fiscal and macroeconomic outlook deteriorate. The crises is likely to compound already voltile situation if not tammed raptly to avoid total errosion of gains made in the past.

Keyword: GDP, Inlation, Policy Rate, oil price, Fiscal Deficit, macronomic outlook

CONTENTS

ALPHABETICAL INDEX

PAPER

ATMOSPHERIC EFFECTS IN DEPARTMENT STORES: A STUDY ON TURKISH CONSUMERS' SHOPPING BEHAVIOR

Handan Özdemir

Assistant Professor of Marketing, Çankaya University

Abstract

The tough competitive landscape in the global retailing market requires managers to place customers' satisfaction at the core of their strategic thoughts. Kotler (1973-1974) is recognized to be the first author to suggest atmospherics as a marketing tool. He refers to these as "the conscious designing of space to create some effects in buyers that enhance his purchase probability". Following Kotler, many marketing scholars focused on identifying the environment's components and specifically their influence on consumer behaviour (Baker, 1986; Berman and Evans, 1995; Bitner, 1992). The focus in most of these research pieces was to consider the retail store environment as a multidimensional concept made up of design, textures, scents, colors, lights, and music. These factors could be manipulated by a store to enhance the employee's and customer's actions (Bitner, 1992, p. 65). Thus, store atmospherics can be regarded as an emotionally oriented design of space which can affect the customers significantly.

This paper provides an insight into how the atmospherics of a retail environment influence shopping behaviour. It tries to build on store atmospherics literature to gain more insights on how these store atmospherics affect Turkish consumers' shopping behaviour and purchase decisions. This study adopted a descriptive approach. Surveys were conducted face-to-face with 510 consumers at three major department stores in the capital city. Factor analysis was then carried out. The results revealed that the top five atmospheric factors with significant effect as store layout, design elements, music, lighting and scents. It was also observed that female consumers placed a greater emphasis on the atmospheric elements and they were highly influenced/ encouraged by these elements.

CONTENTS

ALPHABETICAL INDEX

PAPER

FINACIAL REPORTING REGULATION IN PRACTICE

Prof. dr. Lidija Romic

Faculty of economics Subotica, University of Novi Sad

Serbia

Abstract

Financial reporting is the branch of accounting that deals with the preparation of financial statements. These statements provide information about the financial performance and financial position of the business to which they relate and are of value to a wide range of user groups. More specifically, the term "financial reporting is most often used to refer to the preparation of financial statements for a limited company". In this case, the main users of the statements are the company's shareholders. However, the information contained in the financial statements may also be of use to other user groups such as lenders, employees and the tax authorities.

The purpose of this paper is to explain the rules which govern the preparation of financial statements for organizations which comply with international standards. This paper introduces the regulatory framework within which financial statements are prepared.

By the end of this paper, the reader should be able to:

- List the main sources of accounting regulations and explain the need for regulation
- Explain the term "generally accepted accounting practice" (GAAP)
- Outline the structure and functions of the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) and its associated bodies
- Explain the purpose of an accounting standard and list the main steps in the standard-setting process adopted by the IASB
- Outline the structure of an international financial reporting standard or international accounting standard
- Explain the main features of IFRS1 First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards

CONTENTS

ALPHABETICAL INDEX

PAPER

EFFECTS OF CONSUMER CONFUSION ABOUT THE CONCEPTS OF QUALITY AND FOOD SAFETY ON THE WILLINGNESS TO PAY FOR FOOD SAFETY

Xhevat Sopi*

Ph.D. Candidate, at the Agricultural University of Tirana, Faculty of Economy and Agro-Business

Albania

Teaching Assistant at the University of Gjilan, "Kadri Zeka"
Republic of Kosovo

xhsopi@yahoo.com

Abstract

The purpose of this paper is to determine whether the dairy consumers in Kosovo make a clear difference between safety and quality attributes, which is the impact of socio-demographic factors, and if the recognition if these attributes has an impact on willingness to pay (WTP) price premium for food safety standards.

The observation was conducted with 303 consumers of Viva Fresh Store supermarkets. The results show that 90% of the respondents mix the safety concept with the one of quality. Factors like: education level, incomes and the place of residence have a significant correlation (p<0.05) with the variable of concepts clarity. Testit Chi Square shows that WTP variations are not dependent in terms of clarity between two concepts (p>0.05). The most number of consumers (74,8%) are WTP for premium price on food safety standards. The assessment on food safety, at a certain degree is "high" or "very high" (48.83%).

Keywords: Food safety, willingness to pay, quality attributes, socio-demographic factors, chi square

Topic Groups: Marketing and consumer behavior, Social sciences and business

CONTENTS

ALPHABETICAL INDEX

PAPER

ESTIMATING THE IMPACT OF SOCIO-DEMOGRAPHIC FACTORS IN WILLINGNESS TO PAY FOR FOOD SAFETY - THE CASE OF KOSOVO

Xhevat Sopi*

Ph.D. Candidate, at the Agricultural University of Tirana, Faculty of Economy and Agro-Business

Albania

Teaching Assistant at the University of Gjilan, "Kadri Zeka"

Republic of Kosovo

xhsopi@yahoo.com

Engjëll Skreli

Lecturer at Agricultural University of Tirana, Faculty of Economy & Agribusiness

Albania

eskreli@ubt.edu.al

Abstract

The aim of this paper is to determine whether the dairy customers in Kosovo are ready to pay a higher price for certified products on food safety and which is the impact of socio-demographic factors in WTP. An observation of 303 Viva Fresh markets' customers was conducted for this purpose between 1 April and 5 May 2015, who were asked during shopping, inside supermarkets in the cities of Pristina, Gjilan and Vitia.

Logit Binary model was applied to analyse the results and test the hypothesis, which showed that the level of education, the level of incomes and the families with preschool children have a significant impact (p<0.05) in WTP. Other tested factors such as: the age, gender, residence (city-village), the number of family members, pensioners and the number of children in schools (6-17 years) in the families didn't show a significant impact (p>0.05).

Keywords: Willingness to Pay, food safety, socio-demographic factors, logistic regression

Topic Groups: Marketing and consumer behavior, Social sciences and business

CONTENTS

ALPHABETICAL INDEX

PAPER

DOES AGROPRENEURSHIP EDUCATION PREDICT STUDENTS' ENTREPRENEURIAL ORIENTATION AND INTENTION? EVIDENCE FROM A DEVELOPING COUNTRY

Asliza Yusoff*

Universiti Sains Malaysia, School of Management

Malaysia

asliza.uz@gmail.com

Noor Hazlina Ahmad

Universiti Sains Malaysia, School of Management

Malaysia
hazlina@usm.my

Hasliza Abdul Halim

Universiti Sains Malaysia, School of Management Malaysia

haslizahalim@usm.my

Abstract

The main objective of the study was to investigate the impact of agropreneurship education on entrepreneurial orientation and intentions of Malaysian agricultural students. Data gathered was analysed using partial least squares-based structural equation modelling (PLS-SEM). The results proved that agropreneurship education provided by local higher educational institutions is sufficient in contributing to the development of students' entrepreneurial skills and intentions. The results also indicated that agricultural graduates' intention to become agropreneurs is substantially influenced by proactive orientation and agropreneurship education. Given the substantial role played by agropreneurship education in promoting entrepreneurial skills and intentions, it is desirable to revamp the educational system to encourage students to become more entrepreneurially oriented.

Keywords: agropreneurship education, agropreneurship intention, agricultural students, risk-taking, innovativeness, proactiveness, developing country

Topic Groups: Entrepreneurship, Social sciences and business